

From: Scott Hodgson

To: Doug Young

Date: February 03, 2010

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0056-EX-ST-2010

Message:

Mr. Young,

In reference to correspondence number: 10109

We would like to have 8 channels which are ~ 5 MHz wide. If possible, we would like to have about 1 MHz separation between the channels, so we are requesting about 50 MHz total. We have looked at the channel definition from our vendor (AeroVironment Inc) and are requesting operation in two frequency bands:

1625 ? 1655 MHz, and
1673 ? 1691 MHz

This will allow us to operate:

Channel 1	1625.5-1630.5 MHz
Channel 2	1631.5-1636.5 MHz
Channel 3	1637.5-1642.5 MHz
Channel 4	1643.5-1648.5 MHz
Channel 5	1649.5-1654.5 MHz
Channel 6	1673.5-1678.5 MHz
Channel 7	1679.5-1684.5 MHz
Channel 8	1685.5-1690.5 MHz

This keeps us out of the unallowed band of 1660.5 ? 1668.4 MHz range.

Thank you
Ragon Michael
Honeywell International
505-828-5526